

Unapproved  
Village Council Minutes  
March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018

All those present stood and said Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular scheduled session of Freeport Village Council was called to order of Monday March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at 7:32 pm by Village Trustee Karl Wilkins in the Community Center.

Present roll calls were Council Trustees: Karl Wilkins, Broc Reaser, Mollie Wilkins, Josh Endsley and John Raymond

Absent:

Present roll call President: Bill Andrews (absent), Treasurer: n/a and Clerk: Shawna Hill

Public Present: Brian and Connie Albright and Theresa Faunce

Prayer- none

Motion by Mollie Wilkins and supported by Broc Reaser to approve the agenda for March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018 with 2 additions to new business 106 division st maple tree cut down by Callahan not to exceed \$450, Street administrator

Motion by John Raymond and supported by Mollie Wilkins to approve unapproved minutes from March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Motion Carried

**Police Report:** Dave Newman

**Committee Report:**

**Administration, Budget, Grants, and Personal Reports:** Report by John Raymond

**Park and Recreation:** Report by Mollie Wilkins

**Water Report:** Report by John Raymond

**Streets, Building & Grounds Report:** Report by Broc Reaser

**Committee of Whole:** Report by Karl Wilkins

**Planning Commission:** Reported by Karl Wilkins

**Treasurer's Report:** Mollie Wilkins

**Pay Bills:**

Motion by Mollie Wilkins and supported by to John Raymond approve the “To Be Approved” bills

Roll call vote: John Raymond, Mollie Wilkins, Karl Wilkins, Josh Endsley and Broc Reaser. All Yes

Motion Carried

**Public Input:**

Tim Mckay wants to know why the Village is paying Russ Yarger \$300 each month and how far Chris Shepard is getting with his water test. He also wanted to know why the Village needed to place an ad in the paper for summer DPW help.

Connie Albright wanted to let the Village know that the Village Community Garage sale made \$235. Also the Community center has 1 air conditioner that is broken.

**Old Business:**

Millage proposal, treasures position (**moved to new business**)

**New Business:**

Motion made by John Raymond and supported by Mollie Wilkins to accept the budget minutes from February 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2018 and February 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Motion passed

Motion made by John Raymond and supported by Broc Reaser to accept the 2018-2019 budget.

Motion passed

Motion by Mollie Wilkins and supported by Josh Endsley to accept the application for Theresa Faunce as Village Trustee.

Motion passed

Motion by Mollie Wilkins and supported by Broc Reaser to hire Kelsey McKay for the Village Treasurer job at \$500 salary per month open 1 day a week for tentative 2 to 4 hours tentative results from her back ground check.

Motion passed

Motioned by Broc Reaser and supported by Mollie Wilkins to have Callahan Tree service cut up maple tree on 106 Division St not to exceed \$450

Roll call vote: John Raymond, Mollie Wilkins, Karl Wilkins, Broc Reaser and Josh Endsley. All Yes

Motion Carried

Motion by Mollie Wilkins and supported by Broc Reaser to assign Chris Shepard as out Street Administrator.

Motion passed

**Correspondence:**

Elka Forsyth wants to make sure that Tim McKay will not forget about her concern with the alley way and her driveway. She wants to make sure that her driveway can't be used by other people. **Tom McKay has reached out**

Josh Lampshire wanted to know if the church league would still be able to use the softball field on Tuesday from May till first week in Aug with one Saturday tournament, also wanted to know about charge. **Moved to Building Streets and Grounds**

**Announcements:**

Next Council meeting is April 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Shawna Hill  
Village Clerk  
Posted 3/16/18